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Say1  : E-34221550-720-2936 Tarih: 26.02.2026
Konu : Sri Lanka Yatirim forumu, 30 Mart 2026, Kolombo

Tiim Oda ve Borsalar

Ilgi : Asya-Pasifik Ticaret ve Sanayi Odalar1 Konfederasyonu'ndan alinan 23.02.2026 tarihli e-posta

Ilgide kayith e-postada, Sri Lanka Yatirim Forumu'nun 30 Mart tarihinde Sri Lanka'nin baskenti Kolombo'da
gerceklestirilecegi ve organizasyonun Sri Lanka Ticaret ve Sanayi Odalar1 Federasyonu (FCCISL) tarafindan
diizenlenecegi bildirilmektedir.

Foruma iligkin ayrintili bilgiler ekte yer alan tanitim brosiiriinde sunulmaktadir.
Bilgilerinizi ve anilan forumun ilgili iiyelerinize duyurulmasini rica ederim.
Saygilarimla,

e-dmza

Mustafa SARACOZ
Genel Sekreter

EK: Sri Lanka Yatirim Forumu Brosiirii (3 Sayfa)

Evraki Dogrulamak icin : https://belgedogrula.tobb.org.tr/belgedogrulama.aspx?eD=BSN6MBVUSL
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From: "INFO" <info@tobb.org.tr>

Sent: 23.02.2026 11:53:11

To: "ebys" <ebys@tobb.org.tr>

Subject: ilt: Invitation to Participate in the Upcoming Sri Lanka Investment Forum
Attachments: image001.png, SriLankalnvestmentForum-2026.jpg

Gonderen: CACCI <cacci@cacci.biz>
Gonderildi: 23 Subat 2026 Pazartesi 11:12
Konu: Invitation to Participate in the Upcoming Sri Lanka Investment Forum

To: All CACCI Officers and CACCI Members
Re: Invitation to Participate in the Upcoming Sri Lanka Investment Forum

We would like to convey to you the invitation from the Federation of Chambers of Commerce
and Industry of Sri Lanka (FCCISL) to participate in the Sri Lanka Investment Forum that will take
place on March 30 in Colombo, Sri Lanka.

Attached is a copy of the promotional poster containing relevant information on the Forum for
your reference.

If you have further questions, please do let us know so we can pass these on to FCCISL.
Thank you very much for your kind attention.
With best regards.

Sincerely yours,

Darson Chiu, Ph.D.

Director-General

Confederation of Asia-Pacific Chambers of Commerce and Industry
Tel: (886 2) 2760 1139

E-mail: cacci@cacci.biz

URL: www.cacci.biz

CONFEDERATION OF ASIA-PACIFI
CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
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SRILANKA  *=
INVESTMENT FORUM 2026

Investing in Sri Lanka’s Green and Connected Future

30™ March, 2026
Hotel Cinnamon Life, Colombo, Sri Lanka

Registration

Inaugural Session
Navigating Sri Lanka’s Economic Recovery

Sri Lanka’s Investment Eco System

Shaping the Green Future

' Renewable Energy ' Investing in Green ' Green Finance

Development Landscape Transition Instruments

EU - SL Investor Dialogue - Closed Door Event

Deal Matching and B2B Connect

Sector Themed Parallel Sessions

* Logistics

* Value Added Processing
* Integrated Warehousing * Pharmaceuticals
* Aviation Services

e Industrial Manufacturing
Leisure and Recreation Infrastructure
e Nautical & Waterfront Tourism

* Technology & Innovation Parks
* Hotel Development

e University Towns
o Theme & Amusement Parks ¢ Cinema Cities

www.investsrilanka.com




